From: Sen. Anna MacKinnon

To: Senate Finance Committee
Subject: FW: HB 156 in Senate Finance Committee
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2016 11:50:33 AM

Kristen Pratt

Legislative Aide

Office of Senator Anna MacKinnon
Alaska State Legislature

Alaska State Capitol | Room 516
(907) 694-8944

From: Sue Schrader [mailto:schrader@gci.net]

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 11:07 AM

To: Sen. Pete Kelly <Sen.Pete.Kelly@akleg.gov>; Sen. Anna MacKinnon
<Sen.Anna.MacKinnon@akleg.gov>; Sen. Peter Micciche <Sen.Peter.Micciche@akleg.gov>; Sen.
Click Bishop <Sen.Click.Bishop@akleg.gov>; Sen. Mike Dunleavy <Sen.Mike.Dunleavy @akleg.gov>;
Sen. Lyman Hoffman <Sen.Lyman.Hoffman@akleg.gov>; Sen. Donny Olson
<Sen.Donny.Olson@akleg.gov>

Subject: HB 156 in Senate Finance Committee

Good morning Committee Members,

Who might the “right people” be who should be certified to teach sex/sexuality education in
our schools? | understand Sen. Dunleavy only wants the “right people” teaching this topic, as
he introduced his amendment to HB 156 in the Senate Education Committee.

Given Alaska’s leadership in domestic violence, child sexual abuse, and incidence of STD’s,
evidently the Legislature hasn’t found the “right people” yet.

LISTEN please to all the testimony on SB 89 — while | appreciate that some of you never let
facts stand in the way of your ideology, to let this amendment, which was tacked on to

another bill at the 11 hour, pass without proper vetting by the public in a move to satisfy the
extreme views of a handful of legislators, is shameful.

It’s a rather disturbing thought that sexuality could be taught in our schools (which I am
heavily-taxed to support) by the same “right people” who try to teach Intelligent Design.

Dr. Susan E. Schrader

Sue Schrader

PO Box 240325
Douglas, AK 99824
Home: 907-789-1269
Cell:  907-209-5761
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